

# Corrections

Federal Register

Vol. 60, No. 141

Monday, July 24, 1995

This section of the FEDERAL REGISTER contains editorial corrections of previously published Presidential, Rule, Proposed Rule, and Notice documents. These corrections are prepared by the Office of the Federal Register. Agency prepared corrections are issued as signed documents and appear in the appropriate document categories elsewhere in the issue.

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

### Federal Aviation Administration

#### 14 CFR Part 71

[Airspace Docket No. 95-ASO-7]

#### Establishment of Class D Airspace; Jackson, TN

##### Correction

In rule document 95-14788 beginning on page 31630 in the issue of Friday, June 16, 1995, make the following correction:

##### §71.1 [Corrected]

On page 31631, in the first column, in §71.1, in the land description, in the line under the McKellar-Sipes Regional Airport, TN, "long. 88°54'38"W" should read "long. 88°54'56"W"

BILLING CODE 1505-01-D

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

### Federal Aviation Administration

#### 14 CFR Part 71

[Airspace Docket No. 95-ASO-10]

#### Amendment to Class E Airspace; Memphis, TN

##### Correction

In rule document 95-15717 beginning on page 33104 in the issue of Tuesday, June 27, 1995, make the following correction:

##### §71.1 [Corrected]

On page 33105, in the first column, in §71.1, in the first line of the last paragraph, after "700" insert "feet".

BILLING CODE 1505-01-D

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

### Coast Guard

#### 46 CFR Parts 67 and 68

[CGD 95-014]

RIN 2115-AF05

#### Centralization of Vessel Documentation Offices

##### Correction

In rule document 95-14553 beginning on page 31602 in the issue of Thursday, June 15, 1995, make the following corrections:

##### §67.115 [Corrected]

1. On page 31604, in the first column, the heading for amendatory instruction 9. "~~§6.117 [Removed]~~" should read "~~§67.115 [Removed]~~".

##### §67.117 [Corrected]

2. On the same page, in the same column, the heading for amendatory instruction 10. should be added to read "~~§67.117 [Amended]~~".

##### §67.147 [Corrected]

3. On the same page, in the third column, the heading for amendatory instruction 16. "~~§67.147 [Amended]~~" should read "~~§67.147 [Removed]~~".

##### §67.321 [Corrected]

4. On page 31605, in the third column, the heading for amendatory instruction 36. "~~§67.32 [Amended]~~" should read "~~§67.321 [Amended]~~".

##### Appendix A to Part 67 [Corrected]

5. On the same page, in the same column, the heading for amendatory

instruction 40. "~~Appendix A to Part 67 [Amended]~~" should read "~~Appendix A to Part 67 [Removed]~~".

##### §68.01-5 [Corrected]

6. On the same page, in the same column, the heading for amendatory instruction 42. "~~§68.01-7 [Amended]~~" should read "~~§68.01-5 [Amended]~~".

##### §68.01-7 [Corrected]

7. On the same page, in the same column, the heading for amendatory instruction 43. "~~§65.01-7 [Amended]~~" should read "~~§68.01-7 [Amended]~~".

BILLING CODE 1505-01-D

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

### Coast Guard

#### 46 CFR Part 150

[CGD 94-902]

RIN 2115-AF06

#### Obsolete Bulk Hazardous Materials

##### Correction

In rule document 95-15751 beginning on page 34039 in the issue of Thursday, June 29, 1995, make the following corrections:

##### PART 150 [CORRECTED]

1. On page 34042, in the third column, in part 150, in line a. "Actyl" should read "Acetyl".

2. On page 34043, in the first column, in the same part, in line q. "4,4'-Methylenediniline" should read "4,4'-Methylenedianiline" and in the next line "Polymethylene polyphethylamine," should read "Polymethylene polyphenylamine,".

3. On the same page, in the second column, in amendatory instruction 6., in the third line, "Chlorothioformate" should read "chlorothioformate".

BILLING CODE 1505-01-D